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From: steve raasch

Sent: 28 April 2023 16:45

To: Wray, Kate

Subject: Re: TS Matthews Marsh House Farm
Hi Kate

Site is currently stocked
Regards

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Apr 2023, at 15:38, Wray, Kate_ wrote:

Hi Steve,

Thank you for the turkey placement details. Can you confirm whether turkeys are currently stocked
at the farm please?

Kind regards
Kate

Kate Wray
Senior Permitting Officer — Installations, National Permitting Service

Working days: Tuesday to Thursday
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Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?

Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received

this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to

anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check
;|



any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if
asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages
and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.





